
 

 

 

 

Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
 

 

 

YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP PARK 

COMMISSION 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

 

Date: Monday, February 1, 2021 

 

Time: 6:30 P.M. 

 

 

 

LOCATION 

 

Online via Zoom Webinar 

Ypsilanti Township Civic Center 

7200 S. Huron River Drive 

Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197 
 

 
 

 

Park 

Commission 
 

7200 S. Huron River Drive 
Ypsilanti, MI 48197 

Phone: 734-544-3800 
Fax: 734-544-3888 

www.ytown.org 

David Streeter, Chair 
Tajalli Hodge, Vice Chair 

               Brad O’Conner, Treasurer 
Jeff Neel, Secretary 

 
Commissioners: 

Brad Hine 
Darrell Kirby 

Star Smith 



 

 

 

 

Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
 

 

Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Public Meeting Notice 

Park Commission Regular Meeting 
February 1, 2021 at 6:30pm 

 
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Charter Township of Ypsilanti Park 
Commission will hold a Regular Meeting scheduled for February 1, 2021 at 
6:30pm. This meeting will be conducted virtually (online and/or by phone), 
due to health concerns surrounding Coronavirus/COVID-19 under the 
Governor of Michigan’s Executive Orders 2020-15 and 2020- 21. 
 
Public comment will be handled by the “Raise Hand” method as instructed 
below within Participant Controls. 
 
If you need any assistance due to a disability please contact Mike 
Hoffmeister at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting at 
mhoffmeister@ytown.org or 734-544-3515. 
 

Meeting Information: 
 

You are invited to a Zoom webinar.  
When: February 1, 2021 06:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 
Topic: Charter Township of Ypsilanti Park Commission  
 
Please click the link below to join the webinar:  
https://ytown.zoom.us/j/93936756086 
 

 Webinar ID: 939 3675 6086 
 
Or iPhone one-tap :  
 US: +13126266799, 93936756086#  or +19292056099, 93936756086#  
 
Or Telephone: 
    Dial (for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 

Park 

Commission 
 

7200 S. Huron River Drive 
Ypsilanti, MI 48197 

Phone: 734-544-3800 
Fax: 734-544-3888 

www.ytown.org 

David Streeter, Chair 
Tajalli Hodge, Vice Chair 

               Brad O’Conner, Treasurer 
Jeff Neel, Secretary 

 
Commissioners: 

Brad Hine 
Darrell Kirby 

Star Smith 

https://ytown.zoom.us/j/93936756086


US: +1 312 626 6799  or +1 929 205 6099  or +1 301 715 8592  or +1 346 248 7799  or 
+1 669 900 6833  or +1 253 215 8782  
 
    International numbers available:  https://ytown.zoom.us/u/aJXjr2xBX 
 

Zoom Instructions for Participants 
 
To join the conference by phone:  
 

1.  On your phone, dial the teleconferencing number provided above.  
 

2. Enter the Meeting ID number (also provided above) when prompted using your 
touch- tone (DTMF) keypad.  

 
Before a videoconference:  
 

1.  You will need a computer, tablet, or smartphone with speaker or headphones. You 
will have the opportunity to check your audio immediately upon joining a meeting. 
 

2. Details, phone numbers, and links to videoconference or conference call is provided 
below. The details include a link to “Join via computer” as well as phone numbers for 
a conference call option. It will also include the 9-digit Meeting ID.  

 
To join the videoconference:  
 

1.  At the start time of your meeting, enter the link to join via computer. You may be 
instructed to download the Zoom application.  

2. You have an opportunity to test your audio at this point by clicking on “Test 
Computer Audio.” Once you are satisfied that your audio works, click on “Join audio 
by computer.”  

 
You may also join a meeting without the link by going to join.zoom.us on any browser and 
entering the Meeting ID provided.  
 
If you are having trouble hearing the meeting, you can join via telephone while remaining on 
the video conference:  
 

1. On your phone, dial the teleconferencing number.  
 

2. Enter the Meeting ID number (also provided above) when prompted using your 
touch- tone (DTMF) keypad.  
 

3. If you have already joined the meeting via computer, you will have the option to enter 
your 2- digit participant ID to be associated with your computer. 
 

 
 

 

https://ytown.zoom.us/u/aJXjr2xBX


Ypsilanti Township Park Commission 

 

 

AGENDA OF THE FEBRUARY 1, 2021 REGULAR MEETING 

 

 

I. Call to Order 

 

II. Roll Call 

 

III. Determination of Quorum  

 

IV. Approval of Agenda 

 

V. Approval of Minutes  

 

VI. Citizens Participation 

 

VII. Reports  

A. Staff Reports 

 

B. Commissioner Reports 

 

VIII. Unfinished Business 

A. Dog park 

 

IX. New Business 

A. Willow Run Acres Community Farm  

B. Community Focus Group Update 

     

X. Announcements  

 

XI. Recommendations to the Township Board 

 

XII. Adjournment 
 

 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 

PARK COMMISSION 

PROPOSED MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 4, 2021 REGULAR MEETING 

 

Park Commission Agendas and Minutes are available on the township website at 

https://ytown.org/park-commission 

 

I. Call to Order 

Commission Chair Streeter called the meeting to order at 6:33 p.m. via virtual public Zoom meeting. 

 

II. Roll Call 

Commissioners Present: Brad Hine, Tajalli Hodge, Darrell Kirby, Jeff Neel, Brad O’Conner, Star 

Smith, David Streeter 

Commissioners Not Present: none 

Staff Present:  Mike Hoffmeister, Angela Verges, and Robin Castle-Hine 

 

III. Determination of Quorum  

Quorum present  

  

IV. Approval of Agenda 

Motion to approve the agenda made by Kirby 

Seconded by O’Conner     Motion Carried Unanimously  

 

V. Approval of Minutes – December 7, 2020 Regular Meeting 

Motion to approve December 7, 2020 minutes made by Hodge 

Seconded by Kirby     Motion Carried Unanimously  

 

 

VI. Citizens Participation 

Trustee Debbie Swanson offered her congratulations to Park Commissioners on their election.  

Added that the Park Commission is in great hands with the support of full-time staff, Mike 

Hoffmeister, Angie Verges, and Robin Castle-Hine 

 

VII. Reports  

A. Staff Reports 

Mike Hoffmeister stated that a potential contract with Carlisle Wortman concerning dog park 

planning, design and installation, and potential for community engagement sessions would be 

brought to the Board of Trustees during their next meeting, Jan 18. 

Hoffmeister shared that an initial conversation with the National Fitness Campaign would be taking 

place, sometime in January, concerning the potential for an outside fitness gym installation in a 

Township park. 

Hoffmeister shared that a capital project may be required for replacement of two boat docks at Ford 

Lake Park.  The current temporary boat docks are in storage now, and damaged.  A possible 

replacement measure may be installation of two permanent docks. 

Hoffmeister shared that Ford Lake Park and Ford Heritage Park are the only two community parks 

currently open daily and being maintained for snow removal.  Commissioner Neel inquired about 

situations where a car could be closed inside the park in the evening.  Robin Castle-Hine described 

the process if this situation were to occur, and that the park entrance/exit sign has a contact number 

to reach if a car has been locked in after hours.   

 

Angie Verges shared that we are approaching the time of year where park shelter rental requests 

being to increase.   

https://ytown.org/park-commission


Verges shared that they are in talks with recreation consultants to review usage and potentials for 

programming.  A possible focus group would be conducted via zoom, though nothing is scheduled at 

the moment. 

 

 

B. Commissioner Reports 

Vice Chair Hodge shared that she removed 5 bags of trash that was illegally dumped at Sugarbrook 

Park.  Mike Hoffmeister was made aware of the situation, and is in talks with Mike Radzik, 

Township Director of Community Standards for follow up. 

 

 

 

VIII. Unfinished Business  

Election of Secretary for 2021: 

Chair Streeter Nominated Commissioner Neel for Secretary 

Support by Kirby 

Neel accepts seat for Secretary 

Motion Carried Unanimously 

 

IX. New Business 

None 

 

X. Announcements 

None 

 

XI. Recommendations to the Township Board 

None 

 

XII. Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn made by Kirby    

Seconded by Hine      Motion Carried Unanimously 

Meeting Adjourned at 7:01p.m. 

 
Minutes Taken and Prepared by David Streeter, Chair 

 
 






















